

04/08/97

12:04

0171 273 3965
THE HOME SECRETARY'S OFFICE → PM

NO.128

001

**HOME OFFICE**

Private Office

50 Queen Anne's Gate, London, SW1H 9AT

Direct Line 0171 273 4602 Fax 0171-273-3965

FAX✓ cc AP
MC

- Pro Office: HO will issue
the letter to O'Donoghue
today. McNulty will be
told tomorrow that his
request has been granted.
Unlikely, the passportage.

2. file

PAB
4/8To: PHILIP BARTON No 10

From: KATHARINE BRAMWELL

Date: 4/8/97

Time: 11.55 am.

Recipient's Fax Number:

Number of pages (including this one): 7

Short Message We spoke. I would be grateful if you could
confirm that you are content for me to send the
letter from the H.S. to Mr O'Donoghue
as soon as possible and to announce temporary
transfer (permanent transfer refused) of McNulty
etc. ~~from~~ (submission attached and H.S. has
agreed to proceed as recommended). I understand
that ~~the~~ N.I.O. would find it helpful if
the letter were sent + McNulty's temp. transfer
announced before Mr Mowlam meets Jim Fein on Tues.

IF ANY PART OF THIS FAX IS UNCLEAR**PLEASE TELEPHONE: 0171 273 4602**

- grateful for your agreement

Katherine